North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

State Historic Preservation Office
Ramona M. Bartos, Administrator

Governor Roy Cooper Office of Archives and History
Secretary Susi H. Hamilton Deputy Secretary Kevin Cherry
June 28, 2018

Richard Gangle

Dominion Energy Group
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Re: Unanticipated Find (CD1481), Atlantic Coast Pipeline, Multi County, ER 14-1475

Dear Mr. Gangle:

Thank you for your letter of May 17, 2018, transmitting the above-referenced report. We have reviewed the
report and concur that the resource, a circa 1929 Craftsman bungalow and four associated outbuildings
(CD1481) in Cumberland County, is not eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places for the
reasons outlined in the report.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR
Part 800.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment,
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-807-6579 or
environmental.review(@ncdcr.gov. In all future communication concerning this project, please cite the above
referenced tracking number.

Sincerely,
gyRamona M. Bartos

cc: Staci Rogge, Dominion Energy, stacil.rogge@dominionenergy.com

Location: 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh NC 27601~ Mailing Address: 4617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-4617 Telephone/Fax: (919) 807-6570/807-6599
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Received: 06/04/2018
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May 17, 2018 ER 14-1475

Ms. Renee Glendhill-Earley
North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office
109 East Jones Street, Room 258 Due -- 6/19/18

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601
s- o 2

Subject: Submittal Addressing Updated NRHP Finding (Resource CD1481)
Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC, Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project (o l \0( \\x
File No. Multi-County ER 14-1475

Dear Ms. Glendhill-Earley:

Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (Atlantic) is providing the following information for your
review related to the Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP) project (Project). Dominion Energy
Transmission, Inc. (“DETI”) will build and operate the pipeline on behalf of Atlantic, which
is a company consisting of subsidiaries of Dominion Energy, Inc., Duke Energy, Piedmont
Natural Gas, and Southern Company Gas. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) is the lead federal agency, and work was conducted pursuant to the requirements of
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended. Section 106
requires federal agencies to take into account the effects of their undertakings (including the
issuance of Certificates) on properties listed in or eligible for listing in the National Register
of Historic Places (NRHP). DETI, as a non-federal party, is assisting FERC in meeting its
obligations under Section 106 by preparing the necessary information, analyses, and
recommendations as authorized by 36 C.F.R. § 800.2(a)(3). Environmental Resources
Management (ERM) is continuing to conduct Phase I cultural resource investigations to
gather information on historic properties that could be affected by the Project under the terms
of a Programmatic Agreement (PA) between the parties resulting from the Section 106
consultation process.

This submittal documents a historic architectural resource (CD1481) that was discovered
subsequent to the original Phase I survey for this segment of the Project. The survey and
assessment was prompted when a partially collapsed outbuilding was identified within the
Limit of Disturbance (LOD) by the Environmental Inspector after tree clearing had occurred.
The ruinous outbuilding had not been noted during the archaeological survey due to its recent
appearance (although it appears to date to the 1950s), and the historic architectural survey,
did not identify the other structures that comprise the resource due to mistaken understanding
of what had been covered during the initial field survey effort. The resource consists of a ca.
1929 Craftsman influenced vernacular bungalow with associated outbuildings—including the
one partially in ruins within the Project corridor—on a 96.8-acre tract (22-044) in the
community of Godwin. On May 7, 2018, ERM conducted the field survey to document
CD1481. The resource is recommended ineligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places (NRHP).
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